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Jennifer Fenstermacher

From: Jennifer Penner, Associate AIA <jpenner=studioswarch.com@mail221.atl101.mcdlv.net> on 
behalf of Jennifer Penner, Associate AIA <jpenner@studioswarch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 4:00 AM
To: director@aiaabq.org
Subject: Dorf Days Sign Up 

Dorf Days Round 2 

Registration is Now Open! 

If you are studying for ARE 4.0 then you can't miss this opportunity to get the 

inside scoop on each of the exam vignettes. *Space is limited.* 

Norman Dorf was one of the original authors of the ARE 4.0 vignettes. He then 

visited various universities lecturing on tips and tricks to pass them. He has 

since passed away but someone made recordings of all his lectures and they 

are now offered as study guides through NALSA, the ARE study guide 

company. 
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Dorf Days was previously only offered in Albuquerque but through a 

special agreement I have secured viewing parties in Las Cruces and 

Santa Fe! Thank you Studio Southwest Architects of Albuquerque, WDG 

Architects of Las Cruces, and AIA Santa Fe for graciously accepting to 

host these satellite locations.  

There are eleven videos that will be shown over two weekends. Day one is $60 

and day two is $72. If you purchase both days it will cost just $100, that is a big 

savings of $32. 

We will air them Saturday, September 24th and the following Saturday, October 

1st from 9:00 am to 1:00 pm. Light breakfast and snacks will be provided. (Plan 

to arrive at 8:30 am as we will begin promptly at 9:00 am. 

***Sign up and payment is through the NALSA website.*** 

Click here to sign up for our Albuquerque location at Studio Southwest 

Architects 

2101 Mountain Rd. NW, Albuquerque, NM 87104 

Click here to sign up for our Las Cruces location at WDG Architects 

1014 S. Main St., Las Cruces, NM 88005 

Click here to sign up for our Santa Fe location at AIA Santa Fe 

444 Galisteo St., Santa Fe, NM 87501 

http://facebook.us12.list-manage.com/track/click?u=63622d602e8ef32dad0c15366&id=d8bc6441c8&e=b8f37487d8
http://facebook.us12.list-manage.com/track/click?u=63622d602e8ef32dad0c15366&id=cc4cac25e3&e=b8f37487d8
http://facebook.us12.list-manage.com/track/click?u=63622d602e8ef32dad0c15366&id=9def3f28e7&e=b8f37487d8
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DAY 1 - September 24th 9:00 am 

EXAM VIGNETTES COVERED 

Building Design & Construction Systems 

Building Systems 

Structural Systems 

DAY 2 - October 1st 9:00 am 

EXAM VIGNETTES COVERED 

Schematic Design 

Site Planning & Design 

Construction Documents & Services 

Programming, Planning & Practice 

See you there! 

Jennifer Penner, Associate AIA  
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